



City of Jonesboro

Municipal Center
300 S. Church Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Meeting Minutes Public Safety Council Committee

Tuesday, August 21, 2018

5:00 PM

Municipal Center

1. Call To Order

2. Roll Call by City Clerk Donna Jackson

Present 5 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Mitch Johnson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

3. Approval of minutes

[MIN-18:071](#)

Minutes for the Public Safety Council Committee meeting on July 17, 2018.

Attachments: [Minutes](#)

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Chris Moore, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

4. New Business

ORDINANCES TO BE INTRODUCED

[ORD-18:052](#)

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 11:083 AND ADOPTING BY REFERENCE CHAPTER 66 SECTION 5 ENTITLED SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT, FOR THE REGULATION OF SPECIAL EVENTS AND STREET CLOSINGS IN THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS

Sponsors: Police Department

Attachments: [Special Event Permit Ordinance.pdf](#)
[Special Event Permit.pdf](#)

Councilmember David McClain said so I am clear, we are repealing one and creating a new one. City Attorney Carol Duncan said yes. It makes a few changes to the procedure and policy. It changes a few of the requirements to have the Special Events Permit. My office worked on it closely with the Police Department. I can't specifically tell you every change, but it is not major changes. It has to do with who gets a permit and the permitting process, who they go through to do that. And, it may change some of the fees and if it did, I think it eliminated them more so than raising any fee. Councilmember McClain said ok.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by

Councilperson Gene Vance, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

[ORD-18:055](#)

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE USE OF THE "PARKING METER BOND FUND" AS ESTABLISHED IN ORDINANCE 59:1736 AND TO ABOLISH THE "JONESBORO PARKING AUTHORITY" ESTABLISHED IN THIS SAME ORDINANCE

Sponsors: Mayor's Office

Attachments: [Parking Authority Minutes 8 15 2018](#)

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson David McClain, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

RESOLUTIONS TO BE INTRODUCED

[RES-18:114](#)

Condemnation of property at: 3702 Griffin

Sponsors: Code Enforcement

Attachments: [Invoice & Title Search.PDF](#)
[Released Mtg.pdf](#)
[Tax Info.pdf](#)
[Vesting Deed.pdf](#)
[Inspection Report.doc](#)
[county data.pdf](#)
[pic7.JPG](#)
[pic6.JPG](#)
[pic5.JPG](#)
[pic4.JPG](#)
[pic3.JPG](#)
[pic2.JPG](#)
[pic1.JPG](#)

Councilmember Chris Gibson asked if there was anything outside of the normal on this one. Code Enforcement Officer Michael Tyner said no.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Gene Vance, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

[RES-18:115](#)

Condemnation of property at: 220 Center

Sponsors: Code Enforcement

- Attachments:** [Pic1.JPG](#)
[pic2.JPG](#)
[pic3.JPG](#)
[title search.PDF](#)
[inspection report.doc](#)

Councilmember Chris Gibson asked if there was anything on this one. Code Enforcement Officer Michael Tyner said it has been secured. There was a fire in November of last year and we inspected it. I believe the owner is intent on rehabbing it and just hasn't made any progress.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Chris Moore, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

[RES-18:116](#)

Condemnation of Property at: 5410 Harrisburg Rd.

Sponsors: Code Enforcement

- Attachments:** [pic1.JPG](#)
[pic2.JPG](#)
[pic3.JPG](#)
[pic4.JPG](#)
[pic5.jpg](#)
[county data.docx](#)
[title search.PDF](#)

Code Enforcement Officer Michael Tyner said that this property was a total loss fire. The owner called me yesterday afternoon and advised that on the 23rd, they are going to start demo.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Gene Vance, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

5. Pending Items

6. Other Business

[COM-18:059](#)

Mosquito Control Report from Vector Mosquito Control for Jonesboro for July 2018

Attachments: [July 2018 City of Jonesboro.pdf](#)

Chairman Mitch Johnson said the mosquitos have been horrible. It seems like we have had a recent hatching from all of the rice. They are small and they are vicious.

Filed

7. Public Comments

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson David McClain, that this meeting be Adjourned . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance